
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS)
Subject: might not have included this one in my packet
Attachments: Flint FOIA email and chart to Wes Priem September 24 2015.pdf

RE: response to Dr. Marc Edwards FOIA

Good morning,

Attached is another e-mail that contains charts that Nancy Peeler sent to the director's office in late September. The charts contained in the attached have already been included in other FOIA responses but my e-mail to Wes containing the charts may have been something I overlooked.

Corinne